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CA | REV | REP, | 24HRS

Vahicle: INJOUT
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Denise Tax {I.I(I(Autn!

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi,

MTCL@income.com.sg
Thursday, 19 March 2020 4:06 PM
Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

RE: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

Please refer below for the claim number,

Regards,

Ignatius Kah

Operations, Motor & Persanal
Lines

www.m;g ng EQITIEE

(7 1nco

=+ Webg oyl

NOED

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,

Innovation and Impactl. These attributes reflect what we promise

as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify,

Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

From: Denise Tay [LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 19 March 2020 12:10 PM

To: MTCL@income.com.sg

Subject: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Request claim number

in

wit
yC

S5/No Claimant Claimant | Income Date of Time of | Estimate | Tentative
(Owner / Taxi | Vehicle | Vehicle | Accident | Accident repair cost
Company) No. No.
1 | MT/1085565- Comfort SHC SL8 | 23/02/2020 | 20:55 | 7833.35 2450
002 Transportation 4320 74610
PTE LTD

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handlar
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkayto.com | fax: 6256-4315

flk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis} <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 March 2020 1:25 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuUto)

Ce SUR; CS A Team; Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SHC4320P

Hi,

Amount confirmed as per your recommendation, thanks.

Regards
Poh Suan

----- Original Message-----

Fram: Taufikh [LKK Auto) [mailto:taufikh@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 17 March 2020 12:15 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis)

Ce: sur@lkkauto.com; cs-a@lkkauto.com; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)'
Subject: RE: SHCA320P

Hi Poh Suan,

Sticker Decal SMRT (door) $60 not given as door not sprayed.
Revised COR |/s52400 , 3 days.

Regards

Taufikh

Lkk Auto

-—-0riginal Message—
From: Yeo Poh Suan {Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 3:13 PM
To: Taufikh@lkkauto.com

Cc: sur@|kkauto.com; cs-a@lkkauto.com
Subject: SHCA320P

Hi Taufikh,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHC 4320P having Case No:
TAX/02/20/2073.

There is no change to the approved amount of 52,450 @ 3 working days under lump sum repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.
Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan



——0Original Message——

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/ Taxis)
Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 3:14 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svecs/ARC/ARC/Taxis)
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG.
https://www.avg.com



Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies

of it. Thank you.



SMRT Accidant Vehicle Repair Estimaies

Rﬁﬂm u-mw

THCr
Case Relerence Number E:nmmn
[Registraiion Date BM2iz013
Company Type RT Teods Pis Lid
Make TOYOTA

PRIUS

Nema of Driver YUE SIEW WaH
Type of Accidenl Side Swipe
Accideni Dste and Time 737212020 855 P

Accider! Reported Dateand  |24/2/2020 1134 AM
E?m&quid? Yes

Survey by

‘\fahicie is Towed Back? |Ne

Towed Back Dale and Time
Repincoment Vehicis issusd?  |No

Jab Card Number 24105972

Special Instruction to ARC, T any [TOS

Frepared Dale and Time 21372020 11:35 AM
[Chassis Humber

Ad]ulhd br!lmnrw ] minabh

540000

Total Spray Gosl I$1,374.00 $500.00

Totsl Spare Part Cosl §5,138.35 $2,061.82
Tetal Olher Cost $705.00 [5501.83)
TOTAL COST 57,832.35 $2,450.00 (L5)
Lump Sum Total 50,00 $0.00

50

Prepared | Adjusted By Wim Ming Chin Taulikh (LER) | NTUG
AAC | Surveyor Sign Off Cale |D4/03/2020 10:18 AM 02/03/2020 334 FM
Signature o \nadies

Rermarks Resurvay mfier repair

Figs 102




SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

W= e S~ e ] = __-l;l'_:ﬂﬂrl. ;wmmmmm- Details
i . ‘-'-;' S =i R -L':JFlT:J::C—-"g!‘- -\.-1:-..'1 :‘-'—.'Zf'.ll[-'lu. = _.-"-{ e -'\.—'I'”‘\Jﬂ e
Quotation Number ‘Eﬂ-ﬂﬂﬂ-ﬂis Irvolee Numbar
CQuotation Dats 13.03.7020 Invoice Date
me |l'r|-p|ud Date

T 3?"1"""

p s . -
=Ty %\fﬁf*" o HLHTIEH

' m'rrnunr =

TO RESPRAY FRONT FENDER RH §378.00 5200.00
|TO RESPRAY RiM $120.00 $100.00
| TORESPRAY FRONT DOOR RH $372.00 50.00
| Total Spray Painting & Pancl Beating $1,314.00 $500.00

Tammvnﬁmmnm —se000 $30.00

|TO DO WHEEL ALIGHMENT | TYRE BALANGING $120,00 $60.00

{TO PROVIDE LABOUR & MATERIAL FOR SOUAR FILM (WET) [§12500 $0.00

(TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR QUARTER GLASS RH $120.00 30.00

TO APPLY RUST-PROGFING ON AFFECTED AREA 5100.00 $20.00

~m REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS '§100.00 $20,00

;i'ru WASH AND VACUUM $80.00 50.00

Iummsvmm-ww 5000 (354122)

Total Othar Costs §705.00 'nm,m

%upm Parts. muml u‘m,lffc" ,,_Lhé_, .—::_*—-'— E e s g oy A
f;;:;' Buwsn ¢uﬂs 000 [s1581 25,00 51208 Reolace e
:;:;:- BRACKET, FR TURN 0.00 524,40 0.00 [so.00 Replsce  |Check 3\ ]
:;_:;:*hln!m FR TURN D00 [558.20 0.00 $000  |Replace  |Check ¥ %
81519-  |BRACKET, FR TURN 0.00 528.00 0.00 $0.00 Replace  [Check ~y WA
47050 |LOWERAM __ i

SEALANT WISCREEN 000 [s3r.00 0.00 50.00 Repiace —|Nol Given v
:mm WHEEL HUB FRT D00 [s548.70  |0.00 50.00 Roplace  |Mol Given v
STICKER DECAL SMRT _ |100 380,00 0.00 $60.00 Replace  |R=place A wa

52778- )‘ﬁaﬁﬂilﬂ% 100 [s45200 13500 (536150 [Rapace |Reples 7|y -
%E:ii- |EUHPTHWPPERT FRH (1,00 (s76.40  |25.00 55730 Replaca  [Replace 7,4, ~

iy :;:_;;_ :ﬁm;m.mrum 000 3811 uu_ 000 5000 _HT Icm X A

Fign §wid
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SMRAT Accident Vohicle Repalr Estimates
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$2,081.02

L T
L ol

Waar 10 | Punlswn
B1130-  [HEAD LAMP AH 1.00 i ; '
b L $94520 1000 1385058 [Repiace [Repice 1. A~

WIFER WASHER JAR 000 $180.10 0. epltace Check
ﬁé‘;} o0 30.00 R I X o
- |FENDERFRT/RH i Rey

el o0 §7234D [25.00 554255  |Aeplace  |Meplace /W
jﬁ"r:- PLATE [HYBRID) [1.00 551,80 25.00 538.93 eplace  |Reglace pli
m;:- FENDER UNER FRTAH 1,00 7170 [25.00 SiEaTe  [Rence  Jemas 7] AL
‘ﬁn- WHEEL DISC. FRONT 1.00 $1.48420 [100.00 i50.00 Replace Repair ‘g_
::;;;I* QUARTER GLASS FRT/RH |0.00 523480 [o.00 50,00 Replace  |Ned Given e A
§7001- |DOOR FRTIAH 000 $204.40
L?m 0.00 30.00 RAeplace Mol Given x| wa
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Case Details ;
Case Relerence Number - TAXO2 202073 Company Type : SUAT Tace Ple Ltd insurance Company Name - NTUC Income insurance Cosperatve Lid
Type of Repair : Accidon) Faepair Estimation ID ;| EET- 10068210 Acchdent Date and Time : T30RE000 12595 PM

Vehicle Regletration Numbar : SHCA320F Asnigred By : Taw Clams Manager Team Vehicie Ageiin Months| | T4

Documents / Photographs

|
I
Vinw Documaents / Photographs Teomal Dseomants: 1 ; .I
I

- = .
Estimation Details i

Enare Part's Cost Detail i
i
i
SMAT Becommenialion Surymyor Aporoval ] Ir||
Ao Conting Portion  Materist  PaniName Oy L Lim Qi)  Final Rapsirr  Gureeyor  Buresyor RepairfAepace R
Type Tvom Mumbar Price Priea{l) Frienil] Meplsce Cusnify Final
Fer Fries(®)
LELTLTE T
ore Main BUWPER m 1 1810 o0 1208 Repises 1208 Apls i
Time cLPs i L Ty
Wy i
One Main BRACKET, 1 4.0 Zdag Mmoe 1890 Realace o Crosei . 2
Timy FR TURN
ey im UPPER RH
one Main BRACKET, 1 5220 S5 m TEOC EER L] Aapisco ] [ Check . j:}
Time FR TUAM
Ery i
One Main BRACKET, 1 20.00 F LR Mon 1880 Replace o Chech . n
Tima FR TURN
Ery in LOWER Fil
One Mnin BEALANT 1 Jrne ar.ed 0.0 ar.ng Aepace ] o MotOlwe K'
Time WISCREEM
Ky Ir
One Maim WHEEL 1 e R TO Mmoo 4 LI o o Mot Give  * ‘f
Time HUB FAT
Ky in
Onm Knin ETICKER 1 Wi o0 .00 [T B0.00 Aepince 1 a0.00 Auplica
Time DECAL K
Ky I BMAT
ooam)
Standard  Main BI0ESIT HUMPER 1 AR2.00 Apxm 2E00 15D Aujsldce 1 EIL] Roplsce  * il--"""
FAT
Shacderd  Main 6505513  BUMPER 1 TEAD b ] Moo ST Peplace T30 Feplscs  + P~
BUFPOAT
FiFH
Standard  Main BEOSASE LENE & ] .M LAAN I} 1000 ARSI Hapiace o ] Chach - i,
BaoY, FR
TUAN AM
Starutard  Main SS05ETT  MEAD 1 BRI AR 1800 ES0ER Meplees 5008 Peslsss s
LAMP i
Blandard  Main BAOESUS WIPER A | THO0 1010 Hon 1360 ARpace o a Chech " f{
WASHEN
JA&R
Standard  Main 8508557  FENDER 1 bral] TIIA0 400 S4255  Aeplsce 54155 Foplace  * irf_.f‘
FRTRH
Btandard  Main BEDEEAD  NAME L ] LN L] Moo M Repiscs P Maplscs ¢ M
PLATE
(WYERID
Totai Spare Parf Cont 813035 Sarvwyor Tedsd  2,081.80
Lump Som Discosrt (%) 2000 Lismp Sum Di8 (%] o9

Final Spars Part Cost L1106 Final Sier Total 1,841 44
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|
SMAT Recaommendallan
. BOM Coating  Portion  Materisl  ParfMame  Ofy  List Lint Cimgtel Pl Rapmit’  Suresyor
Typa Typa Muannes Brice Priee(l) Price(t) Fepimce Quantitg
Par
Units)
Swandad  Maln 505583 FEMDEM 1 A im.ma 800 T Bmciiacs 1
LINER
FATHAN
Elandurd  Maln EEISESE WHEEL 1 TAMID 1ABID IE00 TVAE  Naplsns 1 o ¥
osc. Repair L
FRONT
Stgidard  Main #106334  QUARTER 1  ZMS0 33480 SO0 1768 Aeplacs " jot Oive * |
aLAss X
FATHAM
Btandarg  Main SE0S528  DODOn 1 MM M40 RS00  WTOM)  Pepisce a8 Nt Giva . I.k
FRTAH
Totsl Gpare Part Cont 5 13038 Baryeyor Tatni  2,081.80
Lump Eum Clepme (%) 3000 Lunp Sum [is [%) P
Fanal Spare Part Cost 4711088 Finml Sar Total  1,841,84 I
Labours Cosi Datail
&®Na  Cowting Typa Aub SCope BMAT Surveyor Aamares
Recommandatbonil  AdiustmaeniE)
L flam TOVREFATR M FIVDNT PORTION KPR 00 400
Tetal- ATE00 400,00
Speay Conl Detall
Ghe  Costng Type Job Bcope BMAT Surveyor Bamaris
Prcpmmendaiionid)  Ad|usimanil)
| Wliir TO REPSRAY FRONT BLIMPER mm e
I Elin TO REGPAAY FADNT FEMNDER Fi 54 00 o
1 Main 10 RESPAAY AW T#8 00 00
4 Mam TO REAPAAY FRADNT DOOR Ak 00 a
Tatui. 131400 L1eRel]
Qinei Cost Betall
BHn  Casting Typs dob Seepa EMET Buriayar Flamarss
1 Man TR CHECK WirtihG AMD SYSTEM
5000 ¥
FUNCTION
2 Muin T D0 WHEEL ALIGNMENT | TYRE 15000 A
BALRNCTING
3 Kain TD PROWIDE LABOLUR & MATERIAL FOR 12509 0
SOLAR FILM (WET]
1 Kair TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR QUAATEA 128 o 8
GALASS AH
L] Rhai T0 APPLY AUST-PROCFING ON 400 B0 30
AFFECTED AREA
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MWER"Y ;‘l}l;.:-l.::'!:‘l GRIAT Ausitciliee Sesaices Pla Lid - Soaodisngs
ENTHY DATE & TIAE 240372030 1128
EFEUETTED BY Mes Ls Wel Satng

Your NCD will be affected due to late
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 25/02/2

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

| Pisawe raport pormecily ihe dstails of e acoden| 1o speed up the clams process.
2. Thim Form must be complaisd by the Policyhoidar andior the Authonsed Crer
}, infarmation proyides musi be as truthful and accurate as poasithe Ary wdul merepraseniation of wiitolding of makenal lacts may allow insumance oo

repudiale policy labdity

4, Th issue @ sccaptanca of his Form BY INBUrENCA COmpanse 1§ ot an admsaon of polcy hatility on the et of 1he insurance Compansss.,

5, Any lalss reporing may be refarred to the Pelice for investigation.

&, Thia repor will 8 lorwarded by [ insurers of the GIA Records Managament Centrs estasksnad by Me Ganaml Insurance Asancanon of Sngapore (G

wretilving amd ibel cophes of s repord will, for 8 fes, be made svadabls upon appleation by interosiod paniss
7. By the lodgamunt of this teper o the insoran, you hemby comeni 1o he srchiving f ihis feport B tha canire and io capies of Tha repon being made "*lh“"

R .o .7l SUACGIDENSTATENENT i3 = B b 3o it | i1

Dane OF Repan

Date O Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vahicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name O Registored Owner
>0 Reg No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Alternative Phane No
Vehicle Particulars
Maniulacthirer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

fime of accident

Are you claiming undar your own insurance policy

for repalir to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be takan

Yehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage
Flaal Palicy

Palicy Number

Cover Nola Numbaer
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Gf Birth
Oecupalian

Date Of Dniving Pass
Driving Exparience
Gendar

WMoblle Numbser

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMall Address

2410272020 11:28
23/02/2020 20:55

JEWEL LEVEL 2 DROP OFF/PICK UP DRIVE WAY

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SHC42320P

SMRT TAXIS PTELTD
1O X IGTK
NOEMAIL

QFFICE-80000000

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NG

THIRD PARTY
TAX]

M5 FIRET CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD FARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES

C-18083197MFSH

YUE SIEW WAH
SXXXXBI2A

24/04/1951

OUTDOOR

14/10/1871

48 YEARS AND & MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL ) +65-80000000

NOEMAIL

'rg=
l:f

Papaiol3




Address
Postuode

137

VWas driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO
I Ho. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -

Veahicle

Insurance Company of Onver's Cwn Vehicla

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant
Waeaathar Condltions
Road Surfaca
Other Information

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

Was any forelgn vehicle involved in this accidam? NO

Mumbar of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invalved In tha accidan! 4
Was any body injured in the Accidant? ND
Was any injured conveyed (o hospital by

ambulance? .
Was any other matenal or property damaged? YES
| havia been approached by unknown parsonis) ND
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

MNumbar of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the police? NO
It Yas Please state which Paolice Station

Was notice of intenned Prasacutian given? NC

If Yes against whom?
GCircumstances of Accident

| WAS DRIVING STRAIGHT ALONG THE DRIVE WAY OF JEWEL DROP OFF/PICK UP POINT AT THE SECOND RIGHT LANE
WHEN THE VEHICLE SLB7481D ON THE EXTREME RIGHT LANE SUDDENLY CUT INTO MY LANE AND HIT ONTO THE

RIGHT FRONT PORTION OF MY TAXI.

Attachment(s)

#re accident photos avallable for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camara? MO

Was there any audio recorded?

Yahicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Delails Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Meme of Driver
HRIC/Fassport Numbear
Conltact Number

Address

Fastcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

MO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
SLBT4810

PRIVATE HIRE
KANG HAN YONG
SXXxxe09J

Fage 2 of §




Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SHETCH PLAN

— e — o —— e —
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

===
Jene

A~ SHC §300f )
E-SieFp 400

o 7?}‘4’%'

DECLARATION
|fe declare t galng particulars are true in every respoect.
.. wav! Mjl_LbE/L
d ."W P 8 SignaLure
Oaie & Time: drver (v hos the-postyhosded

Date & Time

Reporting Cemre Persannel's Signature
Harree
MRIC/FIH Na:

Pagelolt




IMPORTANT NOTICE

Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN '

Peawe report correctly the detady of the accident to ipesd up fhe caim proces.

i

1. Informaticn provided must be a5 truthful and sceurste as possible Any wilful mirepreventation or withholding ol matensl | |
facts may allow insurance companies 1o repydiate policy lability. !

4. The ksue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance campanies s not an sdmistlon ol palicy lability on the part of the insurancey
companies
i

Ry Fadl [NEPSATRIPhg FTT, 1 TEITEE I e ".I_II._ Tas W ¥ I i I

E. The réport will be forwarded by the indurers of the GIA Recurdi Management Centre established by the Generdl Imsurgnce |
Association of Singapore [G1A] for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by !
interevied parties,

7. By the ladgment of this report to the Indurers. veu hereby consent 1o the archiving of this reiiort a8t the centre and 1o copied of
the report being made avaltable aforasaid.

& Consent under the Perional Data Protection Azt (POPA)
| understand, acknowkedges, sgree and consent that

[a] My insurer, my workshop and the Ganeral Insurance Association of Singapore [“GIA"] rmay/are permitted to collect, use.
dischose and/or process my personal datafpersonsl information wet eut in this [form] and sny other persansi Information I
provided by ma or possessed by my surer (eoflectively 1ne Personal information™) and disciose and transfer such
Personal information to afl insurers) whn have insured vehicels) involeed in this accident {all insurer{s) who have Insured
vehicie(s] Involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to a8 the “insuren®), the insurers’ lawyers/low firm, the
Monatary Autherity of Singapore and any relevan! governmen] agencyfauthority (such as the police), for the purpose(s) |
of - 1

(i} processing, handbing ond/or dealing with my clsims inchiding the ssttiement a! the ciaims and any necessary
investigations refating to the clajms;

|
(i} nvestigating the sccident and/ar my elaims; '
i

|
|
{H
|

—-—

(1) earrying eut andfor dealing with my initructions or responding to any enguiries by me:

{iv) adrmmistering my claims (incluting the maifing of correspondence, statements, invaices, Feportl oF notices 1o me,
which could Invelve dlsgiaire of certain peranal data shout me to bring sbout delivery of the sarme ai well 8 on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages]! and/os

{v] complying with applicable law in administering, processmg. handling andfor dealing with my claims, (collecthvely the
“Purposes”]

(b)  all insurer(s) whe have Intured vahicie]s) invelvad it this sccident and the Insuress” lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
1o collect, use, disclose and/or pracess my Penonal information for ane or marg of the ahowe Purposes; and |

fe] my Personal information may/can be discleted by any of the Insurers and/far GLA to theer third party service providers or
agants|including their liswyers/law firmal, which inay be sited outside of Sngapare, lor one ar more of the sbove Purposes.

{d) 'my Peronal information will asc be coltecten and uird o compila dlaims hittory for tha parpose of fraud detection,
Invesiigation snd managemen! it gresent and all future claims.

[e] the inormation so callected under Id) above may be shamd / discicsed|

ii} toal insurers andfor any ather third pacties that assli n evaleating, imestigating. contreliing e managlng fraua,
regutsten, law enlarcement and government agancies as reasanubly requlred for the purpotes stated, ot

(i) forcomphyng with roquicemsents under any reguiations, ws or court orders.

e A

Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
ame:
NRICIFN Mo

}imlul'l'

- = e ——— = & = = s =



National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 201-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408333
TEL 8841 0055 FAX' BB41 8315
Reg. No 52083356E GST Reg No 20-0405011-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ret  NS/INC20003477/T1tf3e2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:
1B8556

23-03-2020

insured Veh.  SLB 7461D Veh. Inspected SHC 4320P
Policy No. 5086332358-02 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MTi1085565-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 02/03/2020
Make & Modal TDT!- PRIUS ,c C 1788
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. JTDKN3IGU2057 12878 Colour MAROON
Odometer 501028 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/@5 R15 NEUTON 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/85R15 NEUTON 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/85R15 NEUTON & mm
1685/65 R15 NEUTON & mm

e
L )

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/S FGTIDN.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

T — ——

Accident Date  23/02/2020

Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD

60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

=i

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REP




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Induatnal Park, Singapore 408533

Reg. No: 52083356 GST Reg. No. 20-0405811-H

TEL GB41 D055 FAX: GB41 B315

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 4320P

Page No 1ol 2

oA

il

10

. T e T e e e A I

BUMPER CLIPS @$%$1.61 (DISC 25%)
BUMPER FRT (DISC 25%)

BUMPER SUPPORT F/RH (DISC 25%)
FENDER FRT/RH (DISC 25%])

NAME PLATE (HYBRID) (ST 25%)
FENDER LINER FRT/RH (DISC 25%)
HEAD LAMP RH (DISC 10%)
BRACKET. FR TURN UPPER RH
BRACKET, FR TURN

BERACKET. FR TURN LOWER RH
SEALANT W/SCREEN

WHEEL HUB FRT

STICKER DECAL SMRT (DOOR)
LENS & BODY, FR TURN RH
WIPER WASHER JAR

QUARTER GLASS FRT/RH

DOOR FRT/RH

WHEEL DISC FRONT

LABOUR

PANEL BEATING & BODY WORK. INCLUSIVE OF THE

REPAIR OF WHEEL DISC FRONT
SPRAY PAINT

TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION

TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE BALANCING

TO PROVIDE LABOUR & MATERIAL FOR SOLAR FILM
TC REMOVE & REFIT REAR QUARTER GLASS RH
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED AREA

TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS

Report Ref No. NS/INC20003477/T 1tf3e2

NECESSARY
DEFORMED
NECESSARY
BENT
NECESSARY
DEFORMED

cut

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
MOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY

16.10 12.08
482 00 351.50
T8 .40 57.20
723.40 542 55
5180 3883
171,70 128.78
84520 850 83
24.40
5820
26.00
3r.00
548.70
80.00
511.80
180.10 #
23490 -
894 40 -
1.484 20
8.527.40 1,881.82
676.00 400.00
1,314.00 500.00
80.00 30.00
120.00 60.00
125.00
120,00 -
100.00 30.00
100.00 2000




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408533
TEL' BR41 0055 FAX: BB41 B315
Reg Mo 52983388E GST Reg. Mo, 20-0405811-H

Page No 2 of 2
Qty : Description of Parts ‘Condition Wmuﬁl Bﬁrlnﬁuhdm
TO WASH AND VACUUM MNOT NECESSARY B0.00
2.685.00 1.040.00
GRAND TOTAL 8,222.40 3,031.82
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS ] : 2,400.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) (CONFIRMED) | L
Report Ref No. NS/IINC20003477/T1tf3e2
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH K.K.LAU CPT[RET)
M MATAI AMSAE-A BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA, PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
Automotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultani-SAE, Licensed Appralser

DISCLAIMER OF LILEILITY TO THIRD PARNTEES:: This Report is made sniely for the use and benefit of the Cliend named an the frem page of this Report

e Bability of respors(ikty wHASOIYEL. 1 CONTEEL O 1OrL js scoapied 10 any (g gty who may reely oo the Repert whoily or in aecl Ao Shicd garty sctieg o meaidng oo s
Hgparl o whole o in gart. does s at hia or het own rish.




